

SUBMISSION COVER SHEET

IMPORTANT: Check box if Confidential Treatment is requested

Registered Entity Identifier Code (optional): 15-203

Organization: Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc. ("CME")

Filing as a: DCM SEF DCO SDR

Please note - only ONE choice allowed.

Filing Date (mm/dd/yy): Filing Description: Amendments to the Price Increment Rules of Thirty (30) CME Foreign Exchange ("FX") Futures Contracts

SPECIFY FILING TYPE

Please note only ONE choice allowed per Submission.

Organization Rules and Rule Amendments

- | | | |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> | Certification | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval | § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Notification | § 40.6(d) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Advance Notice of SIDCO Rule Change | § 40.10(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | SIDCO Emergency Rule Change | § 40.10(h) |

Rule Numbers: See filing.

New Product

Please note only ONE product per Submission.

- | | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------------------------|------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification | § 40.2(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Security Futures | § 41.23(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Swap Class | § 40.2(d) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval | § 40.3(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Security Futures | § 41.23(b) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Novel Derivative Product Notification | § 40.12(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Swap Submission | § 39.5 |

Official Product Name:

Product Terms and Conditions (product related Rules and Rule Amendments)

- | | | |
|--------------------------|---|----------------------|
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Made Available to Trade Determination | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Certification Security Futures | § 41.24(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Delisting (No Open Interest) | § 40.6(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval | § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Made Available to Trade Determination | § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Security Futures | § 41.24(c) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Approval Amendments to enumerated agricultural products | § 40.4(a), § 40.5(a) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | "Non-Material Agricultural Rule Change" | § 40.4(b)(5) |
| <input type="checkbox"/> | Notification | § 40.6(d) |

Official Name(s) of Product(s) Affected:

Rule Numbers:

June 8, 2015

VIA ELECTRONIC PORTAL

Mr. Christopher J. Kirkpatrick
Office of the Secretariat
Commodity Futures Trading Commission
Three Lafayette Centre
1155 21st Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20581

**Re: CFTC Regulation 40.6(a) Certification. Notification Regarding Amendments to the Price Increment Rules of Thirty (30) CME Foreign Exchange (“FX”) Futures Contracts.
CME Submission No. 15-203**

Dear Mr. Kirkpatrick:

Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc. (“CME” or “Exchange”) is notifying the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (“CFTC” or “Commission”) that it is self-certifying amendments to the price increment rules of thirty (30) foreign exchange (“FX”) futures contracts in connection with the closing of most CME open outcry futures trading by July 2015. Pursuant to CFTC Regulation 40.6(a), this Submission shall become self-certified on June 23, 2015. However, please note that the Exchange shall adopt the amendments to the FX futures contracts effective on Monday, July 6, 2015.

Specifically, the Exchange is deleting all references in the product rules relating to the price increments of these 30 FX futures contracts that reference: (1) Intra-currency spreads executed as simultaneous transactions on the trading floor pursuant to CME Rule 542.A., and (2) All-Or-None (“AON”) transactions executed pursuant to CME Rule 521. Since these two floor-based transaction types will become redundant as a result of the floor closures, the Exchange is removing these references from the CME Rulebook.

Attachment A lists the 30 FX futures contracts that will require amendments to their product chapters.

Attachment B summarizes the proposed rule amendments to these futures in black-line format.

CME reviewed the designated contract market core principles (“Core Principles”) as set forth in the Commodity Exchange Act (“Act” or “CEA”) and identified that the rule amendments to the price increments of these 30 FX futures may have some bearing on the following Core Principles:

- Compliance with Rules: The Exchange shall continue its normal practice to establish, monitor, and enforce compliance with the rules of the contract markets for foreign exchange futures, including the terms and conditions of the contracts’ newly revised rules and procedures with respect to price increments. Since the aforementioned two floor-based transaction types will become redundant as a result of the floor closures, the Exchange needs to delete these references from rules pertaining to price increments of select FX futures product chapters in the CME Rulebook in order to comply with the Act.

- Availability of General Information: The Exchange will amend the CME rulebook accordingly on the effective date which is publically available on the CME Group website. In addition, the Exchange will publish a Special Executive Report (“SER”) to advise the marketplace of these amendments. The SER will also be posted on the CME Group website.
- Execution of Transactions: The floor closures will have no impact on the central limit order book for FX futures since the predominant share of volume in FX futures has virtually migrated in full to CME's Globex electronic trading system platform. The floor closures will not impede the Exchange's ability as a designated contract market to provide a competitive, open, and efficient market mechanism for executing transactions that protects the price discovery and settlement processes of FX futures.

Pursuant to Section 5c(c) of the Act and CFTC Regulation 40.6(a), CME hereby certifies that the amendments to the price increment rules of these 30 FX futures contracts comply with the Act, including all regulations under the Act. There were no substantive opposing views to this proposal.

CME certifies that this submission has been concurrently posted on the Exchange's website at <http://www.cmegroup.com/market-regulation/rule-filings.html>.

Should you have any questions concerning the above, please contact the undersigned at (212) 299-2200 or via e-mail at CMEGSubmissionInquiry@cmegroup.com.

Sincerely,

/s/ Christopher Bowen
Managing Director and Chief Regulatory Counsel

Attachments: Appendix A: List of 30 CME FX Futures Contracts
Appendix B: CME Rules (blackline format)

Appendix A

CME FX Futures Contracts Requiring Amendments to the Price Increment Rules to Eliminate Rulebook References to (1) Intra-Currency Spreads Executed as Simultaneous Transactions on the Trading Floor Pursuant to CME Rule 542.A. and (2) All-Or-None (“AON”) Transactions Executed Pursuant to CME Rule 521. in Advance of Trading Floor Closures in Chicago

1. Chapter 252: Canadian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (CAD/USD) Futures
2. Chapter 253: Japanese Yen/U.S. Dollar (JPY/USD) Futures
3. Chapter 254: Swiss Franc/U.S. Dollar (CHF/USD) Futures
4. Chapter 255: Australian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (AUD/USD) Futures
5. Chapter 258: New Zealand Dollar/U.S. Dollar (NZD/USD) Futures
6. Chapter 261: Euro/U.S. Dollar (EUR/USD) Futures
7. Chapter 264: Norwegian Krone/U.S. Dollar (NOK/USD) Futures
8. Chapter 265: Swedish Krona/U.S. Dollar (SEK/USD) Futures
9. Chapter 266: Czech Koruna/U.S. Dollar (CZK/USD) Futures
10. Chapter 267: Hungarian Forint/U.S. Dollar (HUF/USD) Futures
11. Chapter 268: Polish Zloty/U.S. Dollar (PLN/USD) Futures
12. Chapter 301: Euro/British Pound Sterling (EUR/GBP) Cross Rate Futures
13. Chapter 302: Euro/Canadian Dollar (EUR/CAD) Cross Rate Futures
14. Chapter 303: Euro/Japanese Yen (EUR/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
15. Chapter 304: Euro/Swiss Franc (EUR/ CHF) Cross Rate Futures
16. Chapter 305: British Pound Sterling/Japanese Yen (GBP/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
17. Chapter 306: British Pound Sterling/Swiss Franc (GBP/CHF) Cross Rate Futures
18. Chapter 307: Swiss Franc/Japanese Yen (CHF/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
19. Chapter 308: Australian Dollar/Canadian Dollar (AUD/CAD) Cross Rate Futures
20. Chapter 309: Australian Dollar/Japanese Yen (AUD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
21. Chapter 310: Australian Dollar/New Zealand Dollar (AUD/NZD) Cross Rate Futures
22. Chapter 311: Canadian Dollar/Japanese Yen (CAD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
23. Chapter 312: Euro/Australian Dollar (EUR/ AUD) Cross Rate Futures
24. Chapter 313: Euro/Norwegian Krone (EUR/ NOK) Cross Rate Futures
25. Chapter 314: Euro/Swedish Krona (EUR/SEK) Cross Rate Futures
26. Chapter 315: Czech Koruna/Euro (CZK/EUR) Cross Rate Futures
27. Chapter 316: Hungarian Forint/Euro (HUF/EUR) Cross Rate Futures
28. Chapter 317: Polish Zloty/Euro (PLN/EUR) Cross Rate Futures
29. Chapter 320: Euro/Turkish Lira (EUR/TRY) Cross Rate Futures
30. Chapter 404: Dow Jones CME FX\$INDEX™ Futures

Appendix B

CME Rulebook

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

Chapter 252 Canadian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (CAD/USD) Futures

25201.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Canadian dollar, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Canadian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 253 Japanese Yen/U.S. Dollar (JPY/USD) Futures

25301.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.000001 per Japanese yen, equivalent to \$12.50 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.0000005 per Japanese yen, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Japanese yen/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Japanese yen/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 254 Swiss Franc/U.S. Dollar (CHF/USD) Futures

25401.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Swiss franc, equivalent to \$12.50 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Swiss franc, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Swiss franc/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Swiss franc/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 255 Australian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (AUD/USD) Futures

25501.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Australian dollar, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Australian dollar/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Australian dollar/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 258 New Zealand Dollar/U.S. Dollar (NZD/USD) Futures

25801.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per New Zealand dollar, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per New Zealand dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for New Zealand dollar/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for New Zealand dollar/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 261 Euro/U.S. Dollar (EUR/USD) Futures

26101.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Euro, equivalent to \$12.50 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Euro/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Euro/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 264 Norwegian Krone/U.S. Dollar (NOK/USD) Futures

26401.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.00001 per Norwegian krone, equivalent to \$20.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.000005 per Norwegian krone, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Norwegian krone/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Norwegian krone/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 265 Swedish Krona/U.S. Dollar (SEK/USD) Futures

26501.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.00001 per Swedish krona, equivalent to \$20.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.000005 per Swedish krona, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Swedish krona/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Swedish krona/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 266 Czech Koruna/U.S. Dollar (CZK/USD) Futures

26601.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.000002 per Czech koruna, equivalent to \$8.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.000001 per Czech koruna, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Czech koruna/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Czech koruna/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 267 Hungarian Forint/U.S. Dollar (HUF/USD) Futures

26701.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0000002 per Hungarian forint, equivalent to \$6.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.0000001 per Hungarian forint, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Hungarian forint/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Hungarian forint/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 268 Polish Zloty/U.S. Dollar (PLN/USD) Futures

26801.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.00002 per Polish zloty, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00001 per Polish zloty, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Polish zloty/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for Polish zloty/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 301 Euro/British Pound Sterling (EUR/GBP) Cross Rate Futures

30101.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .00005 British pounds sterling per Euro, equivalent to 6.25 British pounds sterling per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .000025 British pounds sterling per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/GBP futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for EUR/GBP futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 302 Euro/Canadian Dollar (EUR/CAD) Cross Rate Futures

30201.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Canadian dollars per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Canadian dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Canadian dollars per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/CAD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for EUR/CAD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 303 Euro/Japanese Yen (EUR/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

30301.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per Euro, equivalent to 1,250 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for EUR/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 304 Euro/Swiss Franc (EUR/ CHF) Cross Rate Futures

30401.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Swiss francs per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Swiss francs per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Swiss francs per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/CHF futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for EUR/CHF futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 305 British Pound Sterling/Japanese Yen (GBP/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

30501.D. Price Increments

Minimum fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per British pound sterling, equivalent to 1,250 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per British pound sterling, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for GBP/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX®2 pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for GBP/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 306 British Pound Sterling/Swiss Franc (GBP/CHF) Cross Rate Futures

30601.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Swiss francs per British pound sterling, equivalent to 12.5 Swiss franc per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Swiss francs per British pound sterling, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for GBP/CHF futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for GBP/CHF futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 307 Swiss Franc/Japanese Yen (CHF/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

30701.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Swiss franc, equivalent to 1,250 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .0025 Japanese yen per Swiss franc, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for CHF/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for CHF/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 308 Australian Dollar/Canadian Dollar (AUD/CAD) Cross Rate Futures

30801.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Canadian dollars per Australian dollar, equivalent to 20 Canadian dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Canadian dollars per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for AUD/CAD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for AUD/CAD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 309 Australian Dollar/Japanese Yen (AUD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

30901.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per Australian dollar, equivalent to 2,000 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for AUD/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for AUD/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 310 Australian Dollar/New Zealand Dollar (AUD/NZD) Cross Rate Futures

31001.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 New Zealand dollars per Australian dollar, equivalent to 20 New Zealand dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 New Zealand dollars per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for AUD/NZD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for AUD/NZD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 311 Canadian Dollar/Japanese Yen (CAD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

31101.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per Canadian dollar, equivalent to 2,000 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Canadian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for CAD/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for CAD/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 312 Euro/Australian Dollar (EUR/ AUD) Cross Rate Futures

31201.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Australian dollars per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Australian dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Australian dollars per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/AUD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for EUR/AUD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 313 Euro/Norwegian Krone (EUR/ NOK) Cross Rate Futures

31301.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0005 Norwegian krone per Euro, equivalent to 62.5 Norwegian krone per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00025 Norwegian krone per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/NOK futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for EUR/NOK futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 314 Euro/Swedish Krona (EUR/SEK) Cross Rate Futures

31401.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0005 Swedish krona per Euro, equivalent to 62.5 Swedish krona per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00025 Swedish krona per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/SEK futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for EUR/SEK futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 315 Czech Koruna/Euro (CZK/EUR) Cross Rate Futures

31501.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .000002 Euro per Czech koruna, equivalent to 8 Euro per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .000001 Euro per Czech koruna, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for CZK/EUR futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for CZK/EUR futures All-Or-None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All-Or-None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 316 Hungarian Forint/Euro (HUF/EUR) Cross Rate Futures

31601.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0000002 Euro per Hungarian forint, equivalent to 6 Euro per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .0000001 Euro per Hungarian forint, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for HUF/EUR futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for HUF/EUR futures All-Or-None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All-Or-None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 317 Polish Zloty/Euro (PLN/EUR) Cross Rate Futures

31701.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .00002 Euro per Polish zloty, equivalent to 10 Euro per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00001 Euro per Polish zloty, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for PLN/EUR futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for PLN/EUR futures All-Or-None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All-Or-None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

Chapter 320 Euro/Turkish Lira (EUR/TRY) Cross Rate Futures

32001.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of 0.0001 Turkish lira per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Turkish lira per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Turkish lira per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/TRY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.

Chapter 404 Dow Jones CME FX\$INDEX™ Futures

40401.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of 0.01 of a Dow Jones CME FX\$INDEX Index point, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of 0.005 of a Dow Jones CME FX\$INDEX Index point, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Dow Jones CME FX\$INDEX futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor, pursuant to Rule 542A. and~~ on CME Globex® pursuant to Rule 542F.